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From: collinscapstone - Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]; Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]; Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]; Embry, Alan

(NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: PLEASE REVIEW/REACTIVE STATEMENT: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 12:30:38 PM

And for me
FC

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] 
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 1:54 PM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] ; Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

; Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E] ; Embry, Alan (NIH/NIAID)
[E] 
Subject: Re: PLEASE REVIEW/REACTIVE STATEMENT: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI
SRA

Works for me.

From: "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]" 
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 at 1:53 PM
To: Francis Collins , "Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]"

, "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" , "Embry,
Alan (NIH/NIAID) [E]" 
Subject: RE: PLEASE REVIEW/REACTIVE STATEMENT: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the
NIH/NCBI SRA

Hi Francis:

We’ve updated the info adding the highlighted info. Okay? We’ll keep an eye out for the paper and
flag when it posts.

Was there any motive for the investigator to remove the data?
.  

Are investigators allowed to request that data be deleted from SRA?
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Patti (NIH/NLM) [E] 
Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] ; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E] ;
Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E] 
Subject: RE: WSJ Question about Bloom Paper

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 12:13 PM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] ; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] ; Brennan,
Patti (NIH/NLM) [E] 
Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] ; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E] ;
Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E] 
Subject: RE: WSJ Question about Bloom Paper
Thanks for update. I know that NLM is working on question #1. 

From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 11:55 AM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] ; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] ; Brennan,
Patti (NIH/NLM) [E] 
Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] ; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E] ;
Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E] 
Subject: RE: WSJ Question about Bloom Paper
Francis/Larry: I’m keeping you on this thread so you can be aware of the questions we’re getting from media, 

 So far, we’ve fielded inquiries from WSJ, NYT, WaPo (both news (Yasmeen) and editorial (David Hoffman), CNN,
Buzzfeed, Telegraph, Science, and USA Today.
We have additional media questions that need responses from NLM; I’ve put with I have but please correct/add as needed.

1. Can you say anything about whether NIH is doing any analysis or examination to look for any other SARS-CoV-2
sequence data that has been deleted from that database?

2. If the submitter has such rights, are the responses automatic, or reviewed? If reviewed, by whom?

3. Can you please make public the text of the delete request, so that I can see precisely how the submitter put it? What
was the other database? What kind of update? Who signed the request? 

4. Is there a backup kept?
5. How common is it?

Thanks,
Renate

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:40 AM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] ; Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM) [E] ; Collins,
Francis (NIH/OD) [E] 
Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] ; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E] ;
Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E] 
Subject: Re: WSJ Question about Bloom Paper
yes

From: "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]" 
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 7:20 AM
To: "Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM) [E]" , "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"

, Francis Collins 
Cc: "Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]" , "Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]"

, "Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E]" 
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jbloom/SARS-CoV-2_PRJNA612766
Analysis of early Wuhan SARS-CoV-2 sequences from deleted SRA BioProject PRJNA612766 - jbloom/SARS-CoV-
2_PRJNA612766
github.com
From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 5:29 PM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] ; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] ; Fauci,
Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Subject: FW: pre-print posted
FYI

From: Bloom PhD, Jesse D <jbloom@fredhutch.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 5:15 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] ; Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E] ;
Embry, Alan (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Subject: pre-print posted
Hi Francis, Steve, and Alan,
Just wanted to let you know that the pre-print recently posted on bioRxiv at:
https://www.biorxiv.org/content/10.1101/2021.06.18.449051v1
I also posted a Twitter thread that goes through and summarizes it:
https://twitter.com/jbloom_lab/status/1407445604029009923
Thanks again for handling and looking into this all so responsively even over last weekend, and let me know if I can be of any
help in continued efforts to better understand the early spread of the virus.
Thanks,
Jesse
----
Jesse Bloom
Associate Professor, Fred Hutch Cancer Research Center
Affiliate Associate Professor, Genome Sciences & Microbiology, University of Washington
Investigator, Howard Hughes Medical Institute
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From: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]; Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]; Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]; Higgins, Lauren

(NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: FLAGGING: Jesse Bloom inquiry and draft response
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 12:16:39 PM
Attachments: Draft Response v4 (002).docx

Greetings-
Jesse Bloom reached out to Steve Sherry asking about two sequences that were deleted, restored,
then moved on the SRA. His two questions are:

1. Was there in fact a request from South China Agricultural University to restore these
sequences that was omitted from the documents provided by NLM / NIH?

2. Did the NCBI restore these sequences to public access without a request from South China
Agricultural University? If so, what was the rationale and process for this restoration?

NLM is proposing responding with the following:

Thanks,
Amanda
From: Bloom PhD, Jesse D <jbloom@fredhutch.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 1:19 AM
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E] 
Subject: Question regarding two deleted and then restored deep sequencing runs
Hi Steve,
I’m writing to inquire about some more deleted deep sequencing runs from China on the SRA.
As you may know, two runs related to pangolin coronavirus sequences from China, SRR11119760
and SRR1119761 were deleted from the SRA on March-16-2020 by curator Rick Lapoint at the
request of the submitter Kangpeng Xiao of South China Agricultural University under the stated
rationale that they were accidental uploads unrelated to the project.
But a puzzling thing about these accessions is that they then re-appeared on the SRA over a year
later, on or about June-16-2021.
To understand why they reappeared over a year after being deleted, an investigative entity sent a
request to the NLM / NIH for all correspondence related to these accessions in the period spanning
March of 2020 through June of 2021.
The documents that were provided in response to this request did not indicate any further
correspondence between the submitters in China and the SRA after March of 2020 regarding these
two samples.
We are therefore trying to understand the process and rationale by which the two deleted
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